CORRESPONDENCE
9/3/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 08563-2019

Nickalus Holmes

From: Nickalus Holmes on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2019 12:31 PM

To: 'Kim, Breanna'

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20190166-WS Interested Party Request

Good Afternoon
Per your request, OPC/Kelly and Morse have been added as interested persons in Docket 20190166-WS.

Sincerely,

Nickalus Holmes

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
nholmes@psc.state.fl.us
850-413-6760

From: Kim, Breanna [mailto:KIM.BREANNA@Ieg.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2019 10:30 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Docket No. 20190166-WS Interested Party Request

Good morning,
I would like to request that the Office of Public Counsel, Attn: J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel, and Stephanie Morse,
Associate Public Counsel, be listed as an interested party in the following dockets:

20190166-WS

Please email all automatic notification of informal meeting notices, FAW notices, all recommendations, and
final orders issued by the Commission to kelly.jr@leqg.state.fl.us and morse.stephanie@leqg.state.fl.us.

If you have additional questions please contact me at (850) 488-9330.

Thank you,

Breanna Kim

Senior Administrative Assistant
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Rm. 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-488-9330





